

---

**Re: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26**

---

**From** Santia Fox <sfox@jonesboroga.gov>  
**Date** Fri 2026-06-12 10:24 AM  
**To** Shandrella Jewett <sjewett@jonesboroga.gov>

Good Morning Shandrella,

Can you see if the Check reimbursement is ready for pick up? Thank you very much in advance.



**SANTIA FOX**  
Councilwoman

 404.703.1614  
 sfox@jonesboroga.gov  
 www.santiafox.com  
 www.jonesboroga.gov  
 **City Hall** 1859 City Center Way  
Jonesboro GA 30236

---

**From:** Santia Fox <sfox@jonesboroga.gov>  
**Date:** Wednesday, June 10, 2026 at 4:45 AM  
**To:** Donya Sartor <dsartor@jonesboroga.gov>; Shandrella Jewett <sjewett@jonesboroga.gov>; Blue Cole <bcole@jonesboroga.gov>  
**Subject:** Re: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

Yes Ma'am, JVO is connected to the city. What about the check requested for Uniformed Beauty? It is also a business that is in the city where I hosted an event, Petals and Power, on May 30<sup>th</sup> for the community, and purchased supplies and gifts for the guests from the business owner.



## SANTIA FOX

Councilwoman

📞 404.703.1614

✉️ [sfox@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sfox@jonesboroga.gov)

🌐 [www.santiafox.com](http://www.santiafox.com)

🌐 [www.jonesboroga.gov](http://www.jonesboroga.gov)

📍 **City Hall** 1859 City Center Way  
Jonesboro GA 30236

---

**From:** Donya Sartor <[dsartor@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:dsartor@jonesboroga.gov)>

**Date:** Tuesday, June 9, 2026 at 11:57 PM

**To:** Santia Fox <[sfox@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sfox@jonesboroga.gov)>; Shandrella Jewett <[sjewett@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sjewett@jonesboroga.gov)>; Blue Cole <[bcole@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:bcole@jonesboroga.gov)>

**Subject:** Re: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

The payment for JVO is for event space rental and is clearly an event connected to the city or so it seems.

The JVO reimbursement is approved.

---

**Donya L. Sartor, PhD | Mayor | City of Jonesboro, GA**

Tel: [770-478-3800](tel:770-478-3800) | Cell: [470-925-3612](tel:470-925-3612) | [dsartor@jonesboroga.com](mailto:dsartor@jonesboroga.com) |

1859 City Center Way | Jonesboro, Georgia 30236 | [www.jonesboroga.com](http://www.jonesboroga.com)

[Like Us On Facebook](#)

[Like Us on Twitter](#)

 [Book time to meet with me](#)

---

**From:** Santia Fox <[sfox@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sfox@jonesboroga.gov)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 9, 2026 7:55 PM

**To:** Donya Sartor <[dsartor@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:dsartor@jonesboroga.gov)>; Shandrella Jewett <[sjewett@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sjewett@jonesboroga.gov)>; Blue Cole <[bcole@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:bcole@jonesboroga.gov)>

**Subject:** Re: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

What I submitted is the actual receipt generated after I made payment using my American Express card for both events. Both events were and are free and were, and will continue to be, open to the public. The receipt reflects the payment confirmation generated and emailed to me by the business owners with whom I partnered in the community. The payment was processed through their system, and the receipt submitted is the documentation provided by those businesses following payment.



## SANTIA FOX

Councilwoman



404.703.1614



sfox@jonesboroga.gov



www.santiafox.com



www.jonesboroga.gov



**City Hall** 1859 City Center Way  
Jonesboro GA 30236

---

**From:** Donya Sartor <dsartor@jonesboroga.gov>

**Date:** Tuesday, June 9, 2026 at 5:33 PM

**To:** Shandrella Jewett <sjewett@jonesboroga.gov>; Blue Cole <bcole@jonesboroga.gov>; Santia Fox <sfox@jonesboroga.gov>

**Subject:** Re: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

Councilwoman Fox,

Do you have the actual the receipts for what was purchased? Also was there a charge for either event?

---

**Donya L. Sartor, PhD | Mayor | City of Jonesboro, GA**

Tel: [770-478-3800](tel:770-478-3800) | Cell: [470-925-3612](tel:470-925-3612) | [dsartor@jonesboroga.com](mailto:dsartor@jonesboroga.com) |

1859 City Center Way | Jonesboro, Georgia 30236 | [www.jonesboroga.com](http://www.jonesboroga.com)

[Like Us On Facebook](#)

[Like Us on Twitter](#)



Book time to meet with me

---

**From:** Shandrella Jewett <sjewett@jonesboroga.gov>

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 9, 2026 5:15 PM

**To:** Donya Sartor <dsartor@jonesboroga.gov>

**Cc:** Candace Mungin <cmungin@jonesboroga.gov>

**Subject:** Fw: Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

See attachments and email below.



City of Jonesboro

Shandrella Jewett, C.M.C, B.S.BAM | City Clerk

Tel: (770) 478-3800 | [sjewett@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sjewett@jonesboroga.gov)

1859 City Center Way | Jonesboro, GA 30236

[www.jonesboroga.gov](http://www.jonesboroga.gov)

---

**From:** Shandrella Jewett

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 9, 2026 4:52 PM

**To:** Blue Cole <[bcole@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:bcole@jonesboroga.gov)>; Yvette Thomas <[ythomas@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:ythomas@jonesboroga.gov)>

**Subject:** Council Fox two check request 6/3/26

Could you please provide an update on the two check requests submitted by Councilmember Fox on 06/03/26? Have they been forwarded to the Mayor for review?"



City of Jonesboro

Shandrella Jewett, C.M.C, B.S.BAM | City Clerk

Tel: (770) 478-3800 | [sjewett@jonesboroga.gov](mailto:sjewett@jonesboroga.gov)

1859 City Center Way | Jonesboro, GA 30236

[www.jonesboroga.gov](http://www.jonesboroga.gov)

